
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:27 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Subject: RE: Information request

November 9, 2015.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:17 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Subject: Re: Information request

The letter that requires them to verify their sampling points as being proper tier 1 sites. I think I said that correctly

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 19, 2015, at 8:12 AM, Busch, Stephen (DEQ) <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Which letter? What was the letter regarding?

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 11:26 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: Information request

Hi Steve,

Can you please provide me with the date the enforcement response letter was sent to City of Flint? It is for the Director and George's 17 point plan.

Thanks!